
1

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 11:08 AM
To: Ronnie Gorham
Subject: Transcripts to ADAMS request
Attachments: Trans665S.DOC

Hi Ronnie 
Could you please place the following document, ML081220353, to the public release folder of ADAMS.  
This document has already been profiled and is ready to go out.  
Attached is the 665S. 
Thanx 
Alicia 
 
Alicia Williamson 
US NRC 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-1878 office 
301-415-6323 fax 
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov (please note my new email address) 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NorthAnna3_Public_EX  
Email Number:  218  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov20080501110700)  
 
Subject:   Transcripts to ADAMS request  
Sent Date:   5/1/2008 11:07:50 AM  
Received Date:  5/1/2008 11:07:00 AM  
From:    Alicia Williamson 
 
Created By:   Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Ronnie Gorham" <Ronnie.Gorham@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    400      5/1/2008 11:07:00 AM  
Trans665S.DOC    67578  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



NRC FORM 665S U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(8-2007) 

Single Document ADAMS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION
 

Originated By Telephone Mail Stop LAN ID Date 
Alicia Williamson 3014151878 T7D12 ARW1 5/1/08 
 Document No. 

Document Title or Accession No. 
North Anna Combined License Public Scoping Meeting, April 16, 2008, Transcript-Corrected 
 

 

 X Is this a brief title that can be changed by DPC according to template instructions?  
  Is this an exact title formatted according to template instructions that should not be changed by DPC?
Document AVAILABILITY (select one) Document SENSITIVITY (select one) 

 

X Publicly Available  Sensitive X Non-Sensitive 
 (Indicate release date) Sensitive-Copyright Non-Sensitive Copyright

 
X Immediate Release Document SECURITY ACCESS LEVEL   
 Normal Release 

 

X Document Processing Center = Owner
 Delay Release Until X NRC Users = Viewer

 
  

Limited Document Security (Defined by User) 
 = Viewer 

Date   = Viewer 
  Non-Publicly Available  = Viewer 

ADAMS Template No. RIDS Code (if applicable) Other Identifiers 
   
SUNSI Review for Publicly Available Documents ONLY 
COMPLETED BY ORIGINATOR:   
        
                      SUNSI Review has been completed.                                                                                                 Initials ___arw1           
 
                      Availability and Sensitivity on this Form 665 are correct.                                                                   Initials ___arw1_        
  

                     SUNSI Review has NOT been completed 
                    (document is temporarily profiled as Non-Public)                         Initials ___________ 
 
 
COMPLETED BY PERSON ADDING THE DOCUMENT TO ADAMS 
 

                    “SUNSI Review Complete” has been entered into Profile under Keyword                                          Initials ___________   
 
                                                                  OR 
 
                     SUNSI Review has  NOT been completed                                                                                          Initials ___________   
                    “Non-Public Pending Review” has been entered into the Profile under Keyword         
 
Special Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted By: Telephone Mail Stop LAN ID Date submitted to DPC 
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